EMAIL CONFIRMATION: WHITTAKER - TOUR

From: Walks Inside Florence [mailto:info@walksinsideflorence.it]
Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Anne Connally

Subject: Whittaker - 11 27 18 - First Walk in Flornce with David -
CONFIRMED

Hi Anne,

This is correct. Thanks for booking and paying. I will send you the
voucher in the next couple of days.

Kind regards,
Jeanne
Sent from my iPhone

> On 10 Nov 2018, at 09:34, Anne Connally <Anne@strongtravel.com>
wrote:

>

> Jeanne,

> This is the reply I rec'd after using my credit card. It looks like it has a
date of November 21, but maybe that is an address and not a date.

>

> I just want to make sure the correct date for the tour is 11/27/18

>

> Thank you for all of your help.

>

> Anne

>

>



> From: ecommerce@nexi.it [mailto:ecommerce@nexi.it]
> Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 2:31 AM

> To: Anne Connally

> Subject: Internet Order Number: wlk_275 WHITTAKER FOR WALKS
INSIDE FLORENCE TOUR ON THE 27TH

>

> Dear Customer,

> We inform you that the transaction requested with your payment card
has been authorised.

>

> WALKSINSIDEFLORENCE

> WALKSINSIDEFLORENCE

> VIA 4 NOVEMBRE 21

> 50129 FIRENZE FI

>ITA

> Email Customer Care: info@walksinsideflorence.it

> Phone: 3382321933

>

> Payment date: 10-11-2018

> Payment time: 09:31:08

> Amount: EUR 131,84

> Payment order number: wlk_275

> Network authorisation code: 71676]

> Payment network: MasterCard

> Name and Surname: James Strong

> E-mail address: anne@strongtravel.com

>

>

> Best regards.

> Nexi Spa



